



Assistant Director of Legal, Governance and Monitoring

Julie Muscroft

Governance and Democratic Services Crown

Civic Centre 3

High Street

Huddersfield

HD1 2TG

Tel: 01484 221000

Decision Summary

Committee:

Date:

Committee Clerk:

TEL:

CABINET

TUESDAY 31 JANUARY 2017

Andrea Woodside

01484 221000

Chair

Councillor David Sheard

Councillors Attended

S Pandor, P McBride, N Mather, M Khan, E Hill, V Kendrick, M Ahmed and G Turner

Attendees

Co-optees

Apologies

Observers

Councillors C Scott, Smaje, Walker, Sokhal, Richards, D Hall and Greaves

1: Membership of the Committee

To receive apologies for absence of Members who are unable to attend this meeting.

No apologies for absence were received.

2: Interests

The Councillors will be asked to say if there are any items on the Agenda in which they have disclosable pecuniary interests, which would prevent them from participating in any discussion of the items or participating in any vote upon the items, or any other interests.

No interests were declared

3: Admission of the Public

Most debates take place in public. This only changes when there is a need to consider certain issues, for instance, commercially sensitive information or details concerning an individual. You will be told at this point whether there are any items on the Agenda which are to be discussed in private.

It was noted that all Agenda Items would be considered in public session.

4: Deputations/Petitions

The Committee will receive any petitions and hear any deputations from members of the public. A deputation is where up to five people can attend the meeting and make a presentation on some particular issue of concern. A member of the public can also hand in a petition at the meeting but that petition should relate to something on which the body has powers and responsibilities.

Cabinet received deputations from Ken Crowther and Charles Woodbridge in respect of the budget proposal for 'Grants to Communities Who Can' at Agenda Item 7.

5: Public Question Time

The Committee will hear any questions from the general public.

No questions were asked.

6: Member Question Time

To consider questions from Councillors.

No questions were asked.

7: Council Budget Report 2017-21 incorporating Capital, Treasury Management, General Fund Revenue & Housing Revenue Account

A report providing information to enable Cabinet to formulate and propose its resolution to Council for Capital, General Fund Revenue and Housing Revenue Account and approve the Council Treasury Management strategy.

Contact: Debbie Hogg 01484-221000

That the report be submitted to the meeting of Council on 15 February 2016 with the following recommendations;

(1) Capital

(i) That the Capital Investment Plan be recommended to Council with an intention that the Plan is reviewed as an integral element of the Council's Budget Strategy to support Council priorities (on both capital and revenue budget proposals) and is contained within foreseeable resources (Appendix A, Section 1 and Appendix E refer).

(ii) That Council be advised to determine the Prudential Indicators as referred to in Appendix A (Section 1, para 1.3.19) and Appendix F.

(2) Treasury Management

(i) That the borrowing strategy as outlined in Appendix A (Section 2, para 2.3) be approved.

(iii) That the investment strategy be outlined in Appendix A (Section 2, para 2.4) and Appendix G be approved.

(iv) That the policy for provision of repayment of debt (minimum revenue provision) as outlined in Appendix A (Section 2, para 2.5) and Appendix I be approved.

(3) General Revenue Fund

(i) That the draft Revenue Budget for 2017-2020 and indicative high level funding and cost estimates for 2020-21 be approved (Appendix B refers).

(ii) That the proposed re-direct of £3.3m from rollover reserves to general balances, the proposed 2016-2017 year end transfer of £7.7m to organisational

risk reserves (in-year further treasury management saving from the proposed amendment to the Council's minimum revenue provision strategy) , and the proposed re-alignment of £1.4m currently uncommitted resources earmarked for transformation projects totalling £1.4m to the New Council Transformation reserve be approved (Appendix A, Section 3, para 3.16.5 refers).

(iii) That, subject to approval of (3)(ii) above, the forecast levels of general and earmarked reserves as set out at Appendix A (Section 3, para 3.16.6) be noted.

(iv) That the strategy for the use of balances and reserves, as set out in Appendix A (section 3, paras 3.16.7 and 3.16.8 refer) be approved.

(v) That it be acknowledged that for 2017-2018 the minimum level of General Fund balances should be £5.0m (Appendix A, Section 3, para 3.16.6 refers).

(vi) That a further reassessment of reserves requirements be undertaken at year end and reported as part of the 2016-2017 revenue rollover and outturn report.

(vii) That it be noted that the Council's continued participation on the Leeds City Region business rates pool for 2017-2018 (Appendix A, Section 3, para 3.13.6 refers).

(viii) That approval be given to the Council Tax requirement for 2017-2018 (Appendix A, Section 3, para 3.14, and Appendix C; budget motion refer)

(ix) That approval be given to the Council's Pay Policy Statement for 2017-2018 as set out in Appendix D (i-v).

(x) That the Council's Statutory s151 Officer's positive assurance statement, as referred to in para. 4 of the considered report, be noted.

(xi) That the Council's Statutory s151 Officer be given delegated authority to amend how the finally approved precepts are recorded in the Council's revenue budget in line with the final notifications received following decisions by the Office of Police and Crime Commissioner, the Fire and Rescue Authority and Parish Councils should these be received after 15 February 2017.

(4) Housing Revenue Account (HRA)

(i) That the draft HRA Budget for 2017-2020 (as detailed in Appendix B) be approved.

(ii) That the strategy for the use of HRA reserves (as detailed in Appendix A, Section 4, para 4.3.1) be approved.

8: Integrated Community Safety- Economic Resilience / Quality of Life

A report seeking approval for the proposals to develop a new approach between the Council and its partners to integrated community safety.

Contact: Carol Gilchrist/Will Acornley 01484-221000

- 1) That approval be given to proposals to develop a new approach to integrated community safety that contributes to the economic strategy.
 - 2) That the budget saving in line with the Medium Term Financial Plan be endorsed and that approval be given to £559k of Economic Resilience add back.
-